
Health and Housing Evaluation RFP 

Questions and Answers 

 

December 2, 2025 

Q: For Section D: Minority Owned Business/Women Owned Business pursuant to the Rhode 
Island State Purchases Act, please confirm that a Women Owned Small Business (WOSB) 
certified by SBA applies.  

A: Rhode Island General Law 37-14.1-6 Section B states what is required for the certification. 
We refer you to the statute to determine if your certification applies.  

 
Q: Is there a publicly available list of grantees, their award values, and program design?   
A: Information on grantees can be found at the following 

links:  https://www.rihousing.com/wp-content/uploads/Health-and-Housing-Pilot-RFA-
FY2025-2025-06-30.pdf (Round 2) and https://www.rihousing.com/wp-
content/uploads/Health-and-Housing-Pilot-FY2024-2024-06-20-v2-1.pdf (Round 1) 

 
Q: Did program participants need to meet specific criteria, such as having a diagnosed 

disability?  
A: No.  
 
Q: How many households are enrolled in the pilot?  
A: We do not have an exact number of households enrolled in the pilot. The grantees enroll 

participants in their programs, and this number may change throughout the grant as 
participant health needs evolve, participants decide to withdraw, or new households join.  

 
Q: Does RI Housing own the program data? Would data access need to be negotiated with any 

third party?  
A: RIHousing has data received through program reports that will be shared with the chosen 

firm. The firm will also work with the grantees to discuss whether different data should be 
tracked and then shared as part of this process. No other parties would be involved with 
data access.  

 
Q: Can regular meetings with RI Housing staff be conducted remotely?  
A: Yes 
 
Q: Can any final presentations be done remotely?  
A: Yes 
 

https://webserver.rilegislature.gov/Statutes/TITLE37/37-14.1/37-14.1-6.htm
https://www.rihousing.com/wp-content/uploads/Health-and-Housing-Pilot-RFA-FY2025-2025-06-30.pdf
https://www.rihousing.com/wp-content/uploads/Health-and-Housing-Pilot-RFA-FY2025-2025-06-30.pdf
https://www.rihousing.com/wp-content/uploads/Health-and-Housing-Pilot-FY2024-2024-06-20-v2-1.pdf
https://www.rihousing.com/wp-content/uploads/Health-and-Housing-Pilot-FY2024-2024-06-20-v2-1.pdf


Q: Does RI Housing anticipate that grantee program data will be the main data source for the 
evaluation?  

A: Yes.  
 
Q: Is RI Housing open to mixed methods approaches that supplement this administrative data 

with surveys, interviews, and/or focus groups?  
A: Scopes of work and budgets should clearly outline what is requested in the RFP. Firms may 

propose other methods as add-ons.  
 
Q: Please confirm that the affidavit with the State Board of Elections concerning reportable 

political contributions does not need to be filed until after award.  
A: Please refer to RIGL Title 17 Chapter 27 for the requirements.  
 
Q: How many languages may be required for translation and in what context? For example, 

translated documents, live translation during interviews.  
A: We do not know if any additional languages will be needed for this scope. We ask that you 

note if your firm has language capabilities outside of English.  
 
Q: Please confirm the evaluation approach should be described under section B1.  
A: Yes.  
 
Q: Section C. Fee Structure:  As information is requested as a “detailed cost proposal” and may 

include multiple excel tables to show level of effort across years with corresponding 
narrative, we request removing the 500 word total or revising it to 1000 words to provide 
sufficient detail to justify the scope of work.  

A: Firms can go over the 500-word count in Section C, if needed, to account for multiple 
pricing options over the multiyear engagement.    

 
Q: Should the bidder expect that the grantees generally have the needed data collection tools, 

infrastructure (input and store data), knowledge, and skills (training grantee staff to do data 
collection) to carry out the expected work? Or will building up these skills and tools be an 
expectation of the bidder? 

A: The bidder should expect that the grantees generally have the needed data collection tools, 
infrastructure, knowledge, and skills to carry out the expected work. Building up these skills 
and tools for grantees is not an expectation of the bidder.  

 
Q: Is RIHousing interested in proposals that suggest additional, ongoing annual opportunities 

for data collection and/or oversight?  
A:  No.  
 

https://webserver.rilegislature.gov/Statutes/TITLE17/17-27/INDEX.htm


Q: Are there any budget guidelines that can be shared, including budget maximum and indirect 
cost limitations?  

A: We do not have budget guidelines, but budgets (including indirect costs) will be reviewed for 
cost reasonableness.  

 
Q: Is the expectation that data from only participants of the program will be analyzed? In other 

words, is there an expectation that we analyze a comparison group? 
A: Yes, only data from the grantees/programs will be analyzed. We are not expecting an 

analysis of comparison groups.  
 

November 18, 2025  

Q: What is the anticipated size of this award?  
A: There is no anticipated size, but budgets will be reviewed for cost reasonableness.  
 
Q: What type of contract does RIHousing intend to award (i.e., Firm Fixed Price, Time & 

Materials)?  
A: This will depend on the proposals we receive, given the project’s structure.  
 
Q: Where in the proposal should bidders detail a proposed approach to carrying out the scope 

of work? Does this fall under Section B, item 1 (p. 2 of the RFO)? If the proposed approach 
is to be described elsewhere, are there space constraints (e.g., total word limit)?  

A: The proposed approach can be included under Section B, item 1. 
 
Q: It was noted that six awards have been made under the HHP program to date. Does 

RIHousing have an estimate of the total number of grantees that will be included in the 
evaluation?  

A: We cannot say for sure as there is an open RFP for this program and the total number will 
depend on how many projects we fund, but there will likely be 9-10 grantees included in this 
evaluation.    

 
Q: What deliverables does RIHousing anticipate from this engagement? Does RIHousing 

expect that the vendor will provide three separate evaluation reports in 2027, 2028 and 2029 
to coincide with the end of the three year pilot grants anticipated to occur in September 
2027, September 2028, and spring 2029? 

A: The main deliverable from this engagement will be an assessment of outcomes at end of the 
grant terms. Yes, three separate evaluation reports will be provided to coincide with the end 
of the grant terms.  

 
Q: Can you provide examples of the data and outcomes that grantees are tracking and will be 

reporting?  



A: Grantees track and report a variety of data depending on their programs. In general, we have 
been seeking data to understand a resident’s status at the start and end of the grant, including 
their access to healthcare services, how they’ve engaged with the program, and services 
received. We are also asking for housing status to be tracked to understand if this program 
has helped people stay housed. No PII data is being shared with RIHousing.  

 
Q: Is there a maximum budget for the evaluation engagement?  
A: There is no maximum budget, but budgets will be reviewed for cost reasonableness.  
 


